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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: Mr. David Lyle, Chairman 

  Oconee County Planning Commission  

   

FROM: Mr. Paul Corbeil, Chairman 

  Capital Project Advisory Committee 

 

DATE: May 29, 2013 

   

RE: Capital Project for Consideration for Funding Recommendation 

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Dear Chairman; 

 

  The Oconee County Capital Project Advisory Committee, in 

session duly assembled, Wednesday, May 29, 2013, reviewed and scored 

the project listed below.  Mr. Philip Cheney, Library Director, made a 

formal presentation and entertained questions at our May 22, 2013 

meeting. 

  I would ask that this project be added to your next review of 

capital projects for recommendation to the Council in the next fiscal year.   

 

OCONEE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARIES 

 

  Enclosed please find all pertinent information related to this 

project to include: 

� Project Criteria Questionnaire 

� Any handouts and/or Presentations related to the project 

� Final Summary of Individual Reviewer’s Scoring Sheets, and  

� FINAL Summary Project Scoring Sheet 

 

 

  Thank you for consideration of this project.  


























